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Main Identity
From: < >
TO: < >

Sent: Sunday, Aprl 15, 2001 8.31 PM
Subject: Naine list

Sam,
i've been getting several different lists. | found an old copy of orders for
CIB dated 22 September 1968.

Soime of the names are hard to read but the service number and SSN are clear.

These were E/20 guys - E-2 & E-4's.

Let me know if it helps.

Let mc know when you arc coming to San Antonio ahuad of time, s0 if P'm here
wecanlinkup. Dropme alineorcallmeat. - - .

"SALSA" JOEY BRASSO WELSH

Bob, Can you use these SSNs to locate these people or tell me how to do it?
Thanks, Joey E/20

Name Service # SSN
Adams, Robert J. Jr us
Anderson, Rohert B. RE
Amstrong, Thomas RA
Bechtold, David S. RA
Beer .John A LSt
Bright, Cvfes RA1
Brown, John RA"
Brown. James RA1

Campbell. Edward P.
Chambers, Roger A. US

Cheek, Richard L. us
Coomes, Stephen RA
Daniels, Sylvester RA
Dick, Steven D, RA

Donelson, Michael J. us
Engram, Silvester W. us

Gaig, Mitton us
Galvin, Amold P. us
Garrison, Lafry J. RA
Gipson, Leonard G. RA
Gold, Eric S. RA i
Green, Willie E. us
Hamiitton, Eliis RA
Hanne?an, Richard A. RA
Heilphinstine, Chartes RA
Henton, Stephen L. us
Hinson, Steve B. RA
Hopkins, Stephen J. A
Jordan, Paul R. us
Juiks, Chares J. S
Karcw, Fhiilip E. us
Kehn, Robert G, Us
Ring, Laiy D. Us.
Kicin, Stephad J. RA
Rociiski, Chris Us
Ruhns, David G. us
Caicon, Joseph G5

04/16/2001



Tan?ersley, Miiton
Thompson, John A.
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